
From: Klinkhamer, Christopher
To: Cieniawski, Scott; Klatt, David/CHC; Endsley, Erin A - DNR; Saari, Christopher A - DNR; Graham, Joseph R - DNR;

Fassbender, Judy L - DNR; Patarcity, Jane (Pittsburgh) USA (Jane.Patarcity@TRMI.Biz); Stuart Messur; Seaman,
Jennifer/CHC; Selcoe, Barrie/HOU; Pfeiffer, Danielle; Anderson, Paul; Preto, Lauren; Koch, Amanda A - DHS;
Kilburg-Basnyat, Brita J - DHS; Justin Drehs; Bessingpas, David; Sager, John E - DNR

Subject: Crawford Creek Status Update
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 12:24:33 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Thank you for WDNR’s input as detailed in John Sager’s emails dated November 16 and December 1. 
We are evaluating the WDNR responses and incorporating the feedback into the working FFS
document.
Our team is continuing the preparation of the FFS and we plan to provide WDNR with an update on
the progress and a proposed schedule after the holidays.
 
Thanks,
Chris Klinkhamer
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